ARTICLE 9C:

ARTICLE 9C: To see if the Town will vote to appropriate a sum of money to preserve, restore,
rehabilitate and frame two Town-owned historical maps; one map of Plymouth County and
second map of Costal Plymouth, both maps to be displayed in the Town Hall, and to meet this
appropriation transfer a sum of money from Community Preservation Act Fund Reserves or
other available funds, or take any other action relative thereto.

COMMUINITY PRESERVATION COMMITTEE

RECOMMENDATION: Not Approve (6-7)

The Advisory & Finance Committee is not recommending Town Meeting approve Article 9C.
The Committee did not feel they were presented with enough information to appropriate $22,085
to restore and frame two maps as no estimates, proposals, or other such back up material was
provided.
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TOWN OF PLYMOUTH

COMMUNITY PRESERVATION
COMMITTEE

MEMO

TO: Board of Selectmen and the Finance and Advisory Committee
From: The Community Preservation Committee

Date:  Friday January 25, 2020

Re: SPECIAL TOWN MEETING 2020 CPA Article 9C

ARTICLE 9C: To see if the Town will vote to appropriate a sum of money to preserve, restore,
rehabilitate and frame two Town-owned historical maps; one map of Plymouth County and second map of
Costal Plymouth, both maps to be displayed in the Town Hall, and to meet this appropriation transfer a sum
of money from Community Preservation Act Fund Reserves or other available funds, or take any other
action relative thereto

COMMUNITY PRESERVATION COMMITTEE

CPC RECOMMENDATION: APPROVAL (unanimous)
The Community Preservation Committee voted unanimously in favor of Article 9c on Thursday January
24, 2020

SUMMARY & INTENT: The Community Preservation Committee recommendation to restoration,
preserve, rehabilitate and two historical Plymouth Maps which will be displayed at the Town Hall.
The cost $22,085.00 from the Historical CPA Fund.
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